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October 10, 1956

¥r, Tad ¥, White
Pe 0. Box 718
El Pago, Texas

Dear Mr, Whites

¥e £ind an extreme lack of information on your #7 Cornell
9.11.

Yorms C=104 were filed but they were not completed.
Wo noed the dates spudded snd completed, ccsing and

csmonting information, tubing information and the
present status of the well,

We have not received sopies of Miscellaneous Reports on
Wells, Misccellaneoua Notices or Well Reoords as required
by Rule 1128 of the "Rules and Regulations'.

Sutmit all necessery information as soom as is practical
to help get your records in order,

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendriek
Engineer, District 3
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